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	Question

Can the RFP include work samples that were developed, led and executed by a member of our team, although with another employer prior to joining our firm?  Would that work still be acceptable as relevant case study?

Will all proposer proposal submissions need to include all or any of the mentioned insurances in Section 1.24?  If so, which insurances are needed?

Has the deadline for proposals been extended to provide agencies with employees impacted by the floods the opportunity to present our services?
	LWC Response


· Yes, these work samples can be included, but they should state that the person was working at a different firm, but is now working with them.



· Yes, proposals should include all of the insurance detailed in Section 1.24


[bookmark: _GoBack]
· Yes, the Schedule of Events has extended the deadline for receipt of proposals by one week to September 9, 2016.




